
FW: #TranscribeBond Event Space

This probably gives you the sense of who was involved. Also, Deborah McDowell, Director of the Woodson
Ins�tute.  Jenn Stertzer is the leading person.  I think their interface for crowd edi�ng was pre�y cool.

Alison

Alison Booth
Professor of English
Academic Director, Scholars' Lab
University of Virginia
P.O. Box 400121

Charlo�esville, VA 22904-4121
@alison_booth  @cbwomen_uva
@scholarslab
h�p://cbw.iath.virginia.edu

From: Kathryn Blizzard <kal3aw@virginia.edu>
Date: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 at 4:37 PM
To: "Miller, Laura Martof (lam2c)" <lam2c@virginia.edu>
Cc: "Booth, Alison (ab6j)" <ab6j@virginia.edu>, "Stertzer, Jennifer E. (jes7z)" <jes7z@virginia.edu>,
Amanda Viscon� <abv6x@virginia.edu>
Subject: Re: #TranscribeBond Event Space

Dear Alison and Laura,

Thank you for your quick help with these items! Planning for the general Scholars' Lab space on August 15th
sounds good to me.

Laura: Our promo�onal materials are currently being circulated among the planning group and a few other
individuals. I'll be sure to pass along as soon as we get the go-ahead. Thanks for being willing to share them on
our behalf!

With warm regards,
Ka�e

Booth, Alison (ab6j)

Wed 9/26/2018 10:45 AM

To:Durbin, Michael (md5wz) <md5wz@virginia.edu>;
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On Tue, Jul 17, 2018 at 3:49 PM, Miller, Laura Martof (lam2c) <lam2c@virginia.edu> wrote:

Ka�e,

When you get a chance, do you have any informa�on about this event?  If/when you do, please send it along.
We’d be happy to help you spread the word.

Best,
Laura

-- 
Laura M. Miller

Head of Public Services

Scholars' Lab, Alderman Library

University of Virginia

434.924.7200

From: "Booth, Alison (ab6j)" <ab6j@virginia.edu>
Date: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 at 2:33 PM
To: "Blizzard, Ka�e Ann (kal3aw)" <kal3aw@virginia.edu>
Cc: "Stertzer, Jennifer E. (jes7z)" <jes7z@virginia.edu>, Laura Miller <lam2c@virginia.edu>, "Viscon�, Amanda
(abv6x)" <abv6x@virginia.edu>
Subject: Re: #TranscribeBond Event Space

Dear Ka�e,

I’m happy to say people in the Scholars’ Lab agree with my first thought, when I read your email about space
for this event.  It is really well suited to the general Scholars’ Lab exhibi�on space, in the front of the large 419
Alderman hall.  We have good support for people to work together in that space (furniture, outlets, even
worksta�ons nearby), and it has the advantage of being visible, so people would no�ce and easily join in or
come and go.

We don’t need to reserve this space, since it is “ours.”  Laura and Amanda (copied here) can help plan how we
get the word out.

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
Date: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 at 11:42 AM
To: "Booth, Alison (ab6j)" <ab6j@virginia.edu>
Cc: "Stertzer, Jennifer E. (jes7z)" <jes7z@virginia.edu>
Subject: #TranscribeBond Event Space

Dear Alison:

As the Carter G. Woodson Ins�tute and Center for Digital Edi�ng con�nue to plan the #TranscribeBond event
for August 15, I'm wri�ng to see if there are any spaces in Alderman that we could use for one of the
transcrip�on hubs that day. Unfortunately, I see that Alderman 421 is already taken. Do you of another room
available from 10 AM to 4 PM on August 15 that could house 8-10 people?

I appreciate your help with this, and I look forward to your response.

Sincerely,

Ka�e Blizzard
Communica�ons Specialist at The Washington Papers & Center for Digital Edi�ng

kblizzard@virginia.edu | (434)924-7487

Website: h�p://gwpapers.virginia.edu/ | h�p://centerfordigitaledi�ng.org/
Facebook: The Washington Papers | Center for Digital Edi�ng

Twi�er: @WashPapers | @Center4DigEd

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
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